



LAKIREDDY BALI REDDY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

(AUTONOMOUS)

Accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade & NBA (CSE, IT, ECE, EEE and ME Under Tier - I)

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institution

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi and Permanently Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

L.B. REDDY NAGAR, MYLAVARAM, NTR DIST., A.P.-521 230.

principal@Lbrce.ac.in, <https://www.Lbrce.ac.in> Phone: 08659-222933, Fax: 08659-222931

FACULTY PROFILE



Name : Dr. M. Srinivasa Rao

Designation : Professor and Dean of Academics

Department : CSE

Areas of Research : DIP, Internet of Things & Data Science

Email ID : smekala@Lbrce.ac.in
srinu.mekala@gmail.com

Phone Number : +91 93900 13245

Academic Qualifications:

- **Ph. D. in Computer Science and Engineering**
 - Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Kakinada, Kakinada in 2018.
- **M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering**
 - Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad, Hyderabad in 2001.
- **B.Tech in Computer Science and Information Technology**
 - VR Siddhartha Engineering College, Acharya Nagarjuna University in 1998.

Professional Experience: 16+ Years

| Designation | From | To | Organization |
|-------------------------------|----------------|---------------|--|
| Professor & Dean of Academics | August, 2019 | Till Date | Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering (A), Mylavaram |
| Professor | August, 2018 | July, 2019 | Sri Vasavi Institute of Engineering & Technology, Pedana |
| Associate Professor | August, 2013 | July, 2018 | Sri Vasavi Institute of Engineering & Technology, Pedana |
| Associate Professor | July, 2010 | July, 2013 | Rao & Naidu Engineering College, Ongole |
| Senior Software Programmer | February, 2008 | June, 2010 | Infrasoft Technologies Ltd., Mumbai |
| Software Engineer | July, 2007 | January, 2008 | Zolon Tech, Hyderabad |
| Associate Professor | August, 2006 | June, 2007 | Sri Venkateswara Engineering College, Suryapet |
| Assistant Professor | June, 2001 | July, 2006 | Sri Venkateswara Engineering College, Suryapet |
| Software Engineer | November, 1998 | October, 1999 | Esoteric Software Technologies, Hyderabad |

Subjects Handled:

| Academic Year | ODD Semester/s | EVEN Semester/s |
|---------------|---|--|
| 2022 - 23 | Cloud Computing | Software Engineering |
| 2021 - 22 | Programming for Problem Solving using C | Python Programming |
| 2020 - 21 | Computer Architecture | Data Communication and Computer Networks |

Research Profile:

➤ Publications

| Journals | Conferences | Books / Chapters | Patents (Granted / Published) | Projects / Grants Received |
|----------|-------------|------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 27 | 10 | 03 | 04 | --- |

➤ Publications Verification Links

| S. No. | Profile | Link |
|--------|----------------|---|
| 1. | Google Scholar | https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=uko4GSsAAAAJ |
| 2. | Scopus | https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57216222539 |
| 3. | Vidwan | https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/180722 |
| 4. | ORCID | https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7706-8028 |
| 5. | Research Gate | --- |
| 6. | Publons | --- |

➤ Supervision / Guidance:

| Category | Number of Students / Scholars | | |
|----------|-------------------------------|-------------|-----------------|
| | Status | Total Count | University |
| Ph. D. | Awarded | --- | --- |
| | Pursuing | 01 | JNTUK, Kakinada |
| M.Tech | | 08 | |
| B.Tech | | 34 | |

Professional Activities:

| Category | Details | |
|--|---|---------------|
| No. of FDPs, Workshops, Webinars, etc. Organized (Coordinator, Convener, etc.) | 08 | |
| No. of FDPs, Workshops, Webinars, etc. Attended | 30+ | |
| Certifications Completed | NPTEL | 03 |
| | Online Certifications | 08 |
| | Global Certifications | 01 |
| Professional Body Memberships | Name | Membership ID |
| | Computer Society of India (CSI) | I154348 |
| | Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE) | LM41648 |
| | International Association of Engineers (IAENG) | 177419 |
| Program Committee / Reviewer | IEEE | |
| | 98262003 | |
| | Review member in "Journal of Emerging Technology and Innovative Research" (ISSN: 2349 - 5162) | |
| | Program Committee Member for the 4 th ICAICR, Haryana | |
| Reviewer for various IEEE and Springer Conferences | | |
| Reviewer for Scopus Journal - "Advances in Science, Technology and Engineering Systems Journal (ASTESJ)" | | |

Achievements and Awards:

- "Best Researcher Award 2022" in the "Global Eminence Awards 2022"
- Distinguished Educator Award by IAECT in Oct 2020
- Best Researcher Award by ELSEVIER SSRN in Mar 2020
- Best Teacher Award by ITAAP, TITA in 2019.

Administrative Roles:

- **Acting as Dean of Academics in LBRCE**
- **Member in BoS, DAC, & PAC in LBRCE**
- **Acted as BOS member in Department of Computer Science of Sri Durga Malleswara Siddhartha Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada**

Sd/-

(Dr. M. Srinivasa Rao)